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30TH SPACE WING 
 

 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR  ALL SUBORDINATE COMMANDS AND TENANT UNITS 
 
FROM:  30 SW/CC 
 
SUBJECT:  Renewed Declaration of a Public Health Emergency on Vandenberg AFB 
 
1.  On 20 March 2020, I declared a Public Health Emergency based on the public health situation 
involving Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19).  I have consulted with my Public Health 
Emergency Officer (PHEO) regarding the current status of COVID-19.  Based on the PHEO’s 
recommendations and considering all circumstances, I am renewing my declaration of a public 
health emergency IAW AFI 10-2519, Public Health Emergencies and Incidents of Public Health 
Concern.  This declaration will terminate automatically 30 days from the date of this 
memorandum unless it is renewed and re-reported, or terminated sooner by myself or a senior 
commander in the chain of command.   
 
2.  All powers, authorities, and mandates under the prior declaration are continued without 
change or interruption. 
 
 
 
 
 ANTHONY J. MASTALIR, Colonel, USAF 
 Commander 
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